

**The Agenda for the Annual General Meeting of the  
Loughborough Students' Archery Club  
to be held on 11/03/09**

Meeting due to commence at 5:22 in Victory Hall

1. Attendance: James Cowie, Ash McCloud, Chris Norburn, Dave Corlett , Andrea Bastin, Chris Birmingham, Julian Beauquel, Ernie Arrowsmith, Hannah Stainburn, Hannah Johnson, Alec Geoghegan, Rob Law, Andrew Spence, James Langham, Ben Clarkson, Mike Wright, Matt Ball, Brad Collins, Tom Cram, Alex Hill, Andy Butler, Jade Smith, Phil Glover, Mike Furlong, Richard Hughes, Kevin Hoang
2. Apologies for Absence: Andy Buchan(by Proxy)
3. Last Meeting's Action Points:
  - None
4. Matters Arising:
5. Main Business
  - BUCS – Big well done – it was a good day, we got just a few points, last year, for indoors and outdoors we got 34, this year we scored 37 for just indoors. The points were as follows:
    - Tom Goodwin – Gold – 12 points
    - Phil Glover – Silver – 8
    - Andrea Bastin – Silver – 8
    - Tom Cram – Bronze – 6
    - Recurve Team – Chris, James, Ash, Alex – 3
    - Alec Geoghegan - Gold
    - Alex Hill – Silver
    - Novice Team – Alex, Mike, Andrew – Bronze
  - Best result in a long time, even ACME said so, whoop. Particularly well done to Alec and Dave for entering scores like lunatics, Tom and Rob for sitting upstairs and looking bored all day, Ernie and Birm for changing faces, bosses and anything else that needed changing. Then there's Jade who was hidden away somewhere, selling her services, Andrea for letting us use her PC, there were more computers there than in some of the computer labs. Andrew deserves a special mention for all of the work he put into the website, as he was quicker than BUCS at uploading things, and he sat behind a computer all day, I'm glad I didn't do that!!! Lastly, There was Phil, Chris N and Ash for everything else, I couldn't have done it without them (group awwwwwww)
  - Chairs report....very brief! ...Not so very Brief

- This is my last one, honest, I feel that this time I should say something, and tough if it's not brief. 7 years ago, before some of you even started school, I joined to a club of 15 members, technically it should not have even been a club, but with lots of help from members past and present, we have made it into, not only a club of some size, about 60 members, but a winning club. We have achieved things this year that I never thought I would see, we have had a novice team medal at BUSA, BUSA points for our experienced team and we have reached 2200 scores twice this year. So I want to say a big thanks to all past and present who have helped us to achieve this, Long may it last.

- Presentation of a trophy, engraved:
  - James "Jungle" Cowie
  - LSAC 2001 – 2009
  - The Chairman

A big thanks to Jungle for all of the years of hard work he has put into the club, it is greatly appreciated and he will be missed.

- Election of officers
  - Now can we elect some people and get out of here!!
  - Chair: - Tom has a sore throat, and got more sympathy than Jungle
  - Now do you want to disappear while we do the business
    - Tom Cram – 25 (more votes than Jungle last time, the rest went to the parrot!!)
    - No Candidate – 0
    - Abstention - 0
  - Secretary:
    - Jade Smith – I think I could do a better Job than Ash (Ash: I'll hold you to that) James: Do you want to disappear somewhere, or you could stick your fingers somewhere and cover your eyes...
    - For – 25
    - No Candidate – 0
    - Abstention - 0
  - Treasurer:
    - Rob Law – If Phil can do it, I can (Phil: Moron!, James: Don't say that till after he is elected)
    - For - 25
    - No Candidate – 0
    - Abstention - 0
  - Social:
    - Hannah Stainburn – Vote for me, I already have some committee experience, I'm fun, lively and am a good organiser.
    - For – 25
    - No Candidate – 0

- Abstention - 0
- Recs and Pubs –
  - Andrew Buchan – Speech condensed by James, from 2 paragraphs to, will do the same as last year. (Phil: Are we going to get some newsletters this year?)
  - For – 23
  - No Candidate – 1
  - Abstention – 1 (That’s what Jungle gets for complaining that no one was being awkward and abstaining)
- Equipments:
  - James Langham (Jel) – You all know me, I am good at fixing things, and I will be the one breaking things anyway so I should be the one fixing them
  - Andy Butler – Tome Told me to go for it, and he is the current officer, so that is a good recommendation. I have had 7 years experience at archery, I am experienced at recurve and have a compound at home so have a little experience, but limited.
  - James Langham – 7
  - Andy Butler – 17
  - No Candidate – 0
  - Abstention 2
- Team Captain:
  - Andrew Spence – I am at every session, so I feel its time to step up and take a committee position
  - Alex Hill – The same as Spence, I only attended my first competition as Ernie dropped out, but ever since then I have been to every single one, and want to make sure everyone can have experience at competitions, so want to make that happen
  - Andrew Spence – 12
  - Alex Hill – 10
  - No Candidate – 0
  - Abstention – 3 (It helps if people know which one is Alex and which one is Andrew)
- Vice Chair:
  - Hannah Johnson – I am likable, organised, so vote me not him
  - Alex Hill – I suppose not many of you have thought about first aid, but what would happen if someone else was to get shot with an arrow? Well I have, I have thought about IMS and coaching, as some people want it and some people do not, and I will try and sort that out.....lots of boring speech.....I’m here to help!!
  - Hannah Johnson – 15
  - Alex Hill – 4
  - No Candidate – 0

- Abstention – 6 (no at least this time they knew who they were voting for)

This must be the longest AGM I have ever chaired!!!!

- STUBBs: By last and by no means least, you just have to look at our last two STUBBs to see that. This is the Secretary to Undertake the Beating of Bad Secretaries, Let's not forget who the secretary is this year...
  - Ernie Arrowsmith – I want to help out more so vote me not Alex
  - Alex Hil – It's my 3<sup>rd</sup> time up here, so you can see how much I want to be on committee. You need someone to out eat the Stubbs, If you want to see someone who can out eat Stubbs and Birm joined together, then vote me.
  - Ernie Arrowsmith – 10
  - Alex Hill – 12
  - No Candidate – 0
  - Abstention – 2

It's all over – Hooray!!!

- IOM – new shooting format – will probably shoot a combined Fita

6. Any Other Business

- a. Are we nearly there yet? – no but we are closer than yesterday

7. Any Any Other Business?

- a. Jungle Smells
- b. We love you Jungle
- c. Are we nearly there yet...again

8. Confirmation of next meeting

GM no later than 26<sup>th</sup> November 2009

Meeting closed: 5:48

“Let's Shoot People”